
Madona,	Lazdonas	luterāņu	baznīca
Oskara	Kalpaka	iela	21,	LV-4801	Madona,	Latvia

Builder Walcker

Year 1885

Period/Style Romantic

Stops 6

Keyboards 1+P

Keyaction tracker/mechanical

Tuning Equal	at	445	Hz

Description
This	organ,	a	mechanical	cone-chest	instrument,	was	originally	built	by	E.F.	Walcker	and	initially
placed	in	the	Bulduru	Church.	The	inscriptions	on	the	organ's	casing	from	the	A.	Krans	organ-
building	workshop	in	Riga	indicate	several	tuning	dates:	July	15,	1937,	July	21,	1939,	June	21,	1940,
and	a	repair	and	tuning	on	May	17,	1967,	by	a	person	named	T.	Veiklis.	Furthermore,	remnants
from	an	older	organ	built	by	A.	Martin	include	a	console	frame	without	keyboards,	a	pedal	frame	(C-
c1)	with	some	remaining	keys,	and	two	old	wedge	bellows	measuring	257x128	cm.	These
components	hint	at	a	rich,	albeit	fragmented,	history	reflecting	ongoing	maintenance	and	changes
over	decades.

Stoplist/Disposition
Manual Pedal

Principal	8' Gedeckt	16'

Bordun	8'

Floete	8'

Salicional	8'

Fugara	4'

Additionals:	Pedalkoppel	



Sources
https://orgcat.lv/madona_main.htm


